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Alabama https://aboc.alabama.gov/ Phone: 800-815-7453 
Email:  cosmetology@aboc.alabama.gov 

Alaska https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx Wanda Whitcomb, Licensing Examiner 
Phone: (907) 465-1158 
Email: BoardofBarbersHairdressers@Alaska.Gov 

Arizona https://boc.az.gov/ Phone: (480) 784-4539 
Email:  https://boc.az.gov/contact-us 

California https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/  Phone: 800-952-5210 
Email: barbercosmo@dca.ca.gov 

Colorado https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/Applications Phone: 303-894-7800 

Email:  dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us 

Connecticut Hairdressing and Cosmetology - Connecticut Technical Education and Career System (CTECS) 
(cttech.org) 

Phone: 860-807-2138 
Email:  Heidi.griffen@cttech.org 

District of 
Columbia 

https://dcra.dc.gov/barbers-cosmetology Phone: (202) 442-4320 
Email:   dcra@dc.gov 

Florida https://www.myfloridalicense.com Phone: (850) 487-1395 

Email: no email address is published on website 

Georgia https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/16 Phone: 404-424-9966 
Email: no email information on website 

Idaho https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=BCB Phone: (208) 334-3233 
Email:  bcb@dopl.idaho.gov 

Illinois https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp Phone and email unavailable at this time 

 

Indiana https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-cosmetology-and-barber-examiners/ Phone: (317) 234-3031 
Email: pla12@pla.IN.gov 

Iowa https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-cosmetology-arts-and-sciences Phone: (515) 281-7689 
Email:  https://idph.iowa.gov/Contact-Us 

Kansas https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/Cosmetology.htm Phone: (785) 296-3155 

Email: kboc@ks.gov 
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Kentucky https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/License-Requirements.aspx Phone: (502) 564-4262 
Email:  https://kbc.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx 

Louisiana http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/ Phone: (225)756-3404 
Email:   Sharetha.Moncrieffe@la.gov 

Maine https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-
cosmetology-licensing 

Phone: (207) 624-8579 
Email:  no email address is published on website 

Massachusetts https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering Phone: (617) 701-8792 
Email:  cosmetologyandbarberingboard@mass.gov 

Minnesota https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/ Phone: (651) 201-2742 
Email:  cosmetology@state.mn.us 

Mississippi https://www.msbc.ms.gov/licensing-requirements/ Phone: (601) 359-1820 

Email: https://www.msbc.ms.gov/contact-us/ 

Missouri https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp Phone: (573) 751-1052 
Email:  cosbar@pr.mo.gov 

Montana https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/ Phone: (406) 444-6880 

Email:   DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV 

Nebraska https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx Phone: (402) 471-2117 

Email:   DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov 

New 
Hampshire 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics Phone: (603) 271-2152 

Email:  customersupport@oplc.nh.gov 

New Jersey https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos Phone: (973) 504-6400 

Email:  cosmoboard@dca.njoag.gov 

New Mexico https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-
commissions/barbers-and-cosmetologists-overview/ 

Phone:  (505) 476-4622 
Email:    barber.cosmoboard@state.nm.us 
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North 
Carolina 

https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/initiallicensing/ncstudents.aspx Phone: (919)736-6123 
Email:  nccosmo@nccosmeticarts.com 

North 
Dakota 

https://www.ndcosmetology.com/ Phone: (701) 224-9800 
Email:   bocinfo@nd.gov 

Ohio https://cos.ohio.gov/ Phone: (614) 466-3834 

Email:  hlo.info@dhsoha.state.or.us 

Oregon https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx Phone: (503) 378-8667 

Email:hlo.info@dhsoha.state.or.us 

South 
Carolina 

https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/ Phone: (803) 896-4588 
Email:   BoardInfo@llr.sc.gov 

South 
Dakota 

https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/licensing_requirements.aspx Melissa Miller, Executive Secretary 

Phone: (605) 773-6193 

Email:  cosmetology@state.sd.us 

Tennessee https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licensee-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-
individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html 

Phone: no phone on website 
Email: cosmetology.board@tn.gov 

Texas https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/ Phone: (512) 463-6599 
Email:https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/help 

Utah https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/ Phone: (801) 530-6628 
Email:  b2@utah.gov 
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Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/ Phone: (802) 828-1505 
Email:  
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-
opr/contact-us/ 

Virginia https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber Phone: (804) 367-8590 
Email:BarberCosmo@dpor.virginia.gov 

Washington https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/ Phone: 360.664.6626 

Email: plssunit@dol.wa.gov 

Wyoming https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/home Phone: 307-777-3534 
Email: cosmetology@wyo.gov 
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